NOTICE OF MEETING

RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS

Pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, the following matters will be taken up for discussion and/or decision by the Railroad Commission of Texas at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 North Congress, Room 1-111, First Floor, Austin, Texas, on **Tuesday, March 28, 2023**, commencing at 9:30 a.m.

Webcast. Commission open meetings are webcast and may be accessed from the Commission's website at https://www.rrc.texas.gov/ by clicking on "*Open Meetings*" and then "webcast home page", or by going directly to https://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/open meeting/.

Register to Address the Commission on an Agenda Item. If you would like to register to address the Commission on an agenda item numbered below, please call 512-463-7865 or email RRCconference@rrc.texas.gov. Whether registering by phone or email, please include the following:

- (1) the agenda item number;
- (2) your name and affiliation;
- (3) your address;
- (4) your phone number;
- (5) whom you represent (self or company/client); and
- (6) whether you are available for questions from the Commissioners on a specific item on the agenda or are requesting to address the Commission during the Public Input item.

You must register **no later than noon (12 p.m.) on March 27th**. Late registration by email could result in loss of the opportunity to participate on your item.

Auxiliary Aids or Services for Persons with a Disability. Any individual with a disability who plans to attend any Railroad Commission of Texas (RRC) meetings and who requires auxiliary aids or services should notify the RRC as far in advance as possible so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Requests may be made to the RRC's Human Resources Department by mail at P. O. Box 12967, Austin, Texas 78711-2967; by telephone at 512-463-6981 or TYY/TDD at 711 or 1-800-735-2989; by email at ADA@rrc.texas.gov; or in person at 1701 North Congress Avenue, Suite 12-100, Austin, Texas.

HEARINGS DIVISION

OVERSIGHT AND SAFETY

1. OS-22-00009896, consolidated: Statement of Intent of Texas Gas Service Company, a Division of ONE Gas, Inc., to change gas utility rates within the unincorporated areas of the West Texas Service Area, the North Texas Service Area, and the Borger Skellytown Service Area.

OIL AND GAS

- 2. OG-22-00009317: Application of Complete Energy Services Inc (Operator No. 169785) pursuant to 16 TAC §§3.8 and 3.78 for a commercial permit to maintain and use a pit for the North Charlotte (17562) Lease, Commercial SWD #1, (Pearsall Austin Chalk) Field, Atascosa County, Texas, for oil and gas waste, District 01.
- 3. OG-22-00011004: Application of Tahiti Partners Energy Solutions Corporation (Operator No. 834487) for unrestricted renewal of its P-5 and to contest the Staff determination that its Form P-5 cannot be renewed because it has not complied with the inactive well requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 4. OG-21-00007502: Commission-called hearing on request of Ashley Watt to contest the Staff determination that Well No. 87 is compliant with 16 TAC §§3.8 and 3.13 on the Walsh & Watts, Inc. (Operator No. 895060) Wristen Brothers (45525) Lease, Shipley (Glorieta-Clearfork) Field, Ward County, Texas; District 08.
- OG-22-00010333: Single Signature P-4 Filing of L & B Oil and Gas Equipment, LLC (Operator No. 479409) for the De Lopez, C. V. -B- (Gas ID No. 111567) Lease, Well No. 4, Kelsey (VXKBG. Consol.) Field, Starr County, Texas, to change the operator from Killam Oil Co., Ltd. (Operator No. 460054) to L & B Oil and Gas Equipment, LLC; District 04. Motion for Rehearing.

OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA (37 items; numbers 6 - 42)

- 6. OG -22-00010557: Application of XTO Energy Inc. (Operator No. 945936) for UFT designation for the Two Georges (Bone Spring) Field, Loving County Texas, and assignment of UFT allowable to the field, or in the alternative, to amend the field rules and assignment of an MER/GOR allowable and cancellation of overproduction; District 08.
- 7. OG-23-00012266: Application of Marathon Oil EF LLC (Operator No. 525398) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Scully CTB, Commingling Permit No. 02-6302, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Field, Lavaca County, Texas; District 02.
- 8. OG-22-00011285: Application of Callon (Permian) LLC (Operator No. 124807) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Woodson 02 TB, Commingle Permit No. 08-8533, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08.
- 9. OG-22-00011286: Application of Callon (Permian) LLC (Operator No. 124807) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the SRO TB, Commingle Permit No. 08-8971, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Ward County, Texas; District 08.
- 10. OG-22-00011287: Application of Callon (Permian) LLC (Operator No. 124807) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the CVX A TB, Commingle Permit No. 08-9203, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08.

- 11. OG-22-00011288: Application of Callon (Permian) LLC (Operator No. 124807) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Fowler State TB, Commingle Permit No. 08-8735, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08.
- 12. OG-22-00011289: Application of Callon (Permian) LLC (Operator No. 124807) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the State CVX B TB, Commingle Permit No. 08-8908, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08.
- 13. OG-22-00011290: Application of Callon (Permian) LLC (Operator No. 124807) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the McGary State Unit 1011 (Gas ID No. 285589) Lease Well No. 10H, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08.
- 14. OG-22-00011291: Application of Callon (Permian) LLC (Operator No. 124807) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Woodson 01 TB, Commingle Permit No. 08-8310, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08.
- 15. OG-22-00011292: Application of Callon (Permian) LLC (Operator No. 124807) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Richmond 39 (42482) Lease, Well Nos. 1H, 2H, and 3H, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08.
- 16. OG-22-00011293: Application of Callon (Permian) LLC (Operator No. 124807) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Richburg-Schwalbe CTB, Commingle Permit No. 08-8605, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08.
- 17. OG-22-00011295: Application of Callon (Permian) LLC (Operator No. 124807) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Zeman 03 TB, Commingle Permit No. 08-8539, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08.
- 18. OG-22-00008641: Application of Sundown Energy LP (Operator No. 829482) to consider a fieldwide net gas-oil ratio and cancellation of overproduction for the Wickett (Penn.) Field, Winkler and Ward Counties, Texas; District 08.
- 19. OG-22-00011426: Application of Brookston Energy, Inc. to consider an MER oil allowable and cancellation of overproduction for the Trammell (15882) Lease, Well No. 6, Waskom (Travis Peak 5) Field, Harrison County, Texas, District 06.
- 20. OG-22-00010303: Application of Apache Corporation (Operator No. 027200) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.106 for a sour gas pipeline facility permit for the Roberts Unit Gas Gathering to Oxy Willard Plant, Yoakum County, Texas; District 8A.
- 21. OG-22-00011277: Application of Audubon Magnolia Development, LLC to consider a qualified subdivision pursuant to 16 TAC §3.76 for a 149-acre tract, Montgomery County, Texas; District 03.

- 22. OG-22-00011315: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Davis Southern Operating Company, LLC (Operator No. 206081) for the Connell, W. E. -B- (03079) Lease, Well No. 30, Jordan (Ellenburger) Field, Ector County, Texas, to change the operator from Siana Oil & Gas (Operator No. 779259) to Davis Southern Operating Company, LLC; District 08.
- 23. OG-22-00011316: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Davis Southern Operating Company, LLC (Operator No. 206081) for the W.E. Connell -B- (03108) Lease, Well No. 23, Jordan (Tubb) Field, Ector County, Texas, to change the operator from Siana Oil & Gas (Operator No. 779259) to Davis Southern Operating Company, LLC; District 08.
- 24. OG-22-00011317: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Davis Southern Operating Company, LLC (Operator No. 206081) for the Connell, W. E. -A- (03078) Lease, Well Nos. 6E, 7E, and 8E, Jordan (Ellenburger) Field, Ector County, Texas, to change the operator from Siana Oil & Gas (Operator No. 779259) to Davis Southern Operating Company, LLC: District 08.
- 25. OG-23-00012292: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Express Energy Group, LLC (Operator No. 100339) for the Flowers (15315) Lease, Well No. 1, Rodessa (Dees Young) Field, Cass County, Texas, to change the operator from Alaron Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 010450) to Express Energy Group, LLC; District 06.
- 26. OG-22-00011252: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel's Enforcement Section of the dual signature P-4 application of Bob Hughes Oil Co. LLC (Operator No. 078050) seeking to be named the operator of record for the Analisa (18437) Lease, Well No. 2, Ozona, NE. (Canyon 7520) Field, Schleicher County, Texas; District 7C.
- 27. OG-22-00011253: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel's Enforcement Section of the dual signature P-4 application of Bob Hughes Oil Co. LLC (Operator No. 078050) seeking to be named the operator of record for the Ashley (18399) Lease, Well No. 5, Ozona, NE. (Canyon 7520) Field, Schleicher County, Texas; District 7C.
- 28. OG-22-00011254: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel's Enforcement Section of the dual signature P-4 application of Bob Hughes Oil Co. LLC (Operator No. 078050) seeking to be named the operator of record for the Kari (19288) Lease, Well No. 02WC, Ozona, NE. (Canyon 7520) Field, Schleicher County, Texas; District 7C.
- 29. OG-22-00011255: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel's Enforcement Section of the dual signature P-4 application of Bob Hughes Oil Co. LLC (Operator No. 078050) seeking to be named the operator of record for the Logan (18404) Lease, Well No. 1, Ozona, NE. (Canyon 7520) Field, Schleicher County, Texas; District 7C.
- 30. OG-22-00011256: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel's Enforcement Section of the dual signature P-4 application of Bob Hughes Oil Co. LLC (Operator No. 078050) seeking to be named the operator of record for the Louann (19100) Lease, Well No. 02WC, Holt Ranch (Consolidated) Field, Schleicher County, Texas; District 7C.

- 31. OG-22-00011257: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel's Enforcement Section of the dual signature P-4 application of Bob Hughes Oil Co. LLC (Operator No. 078050) seeking to be named the operator of record for the Louann (18633) Lease, All Wells, Ozona, NE. (Canyon 7520) Field, Schleicher County, Texas; District 7C.
- 32. OG-22-00011258: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel's Enforcement Section of the dual signature P-4 application of Bob Hughes Oil Co. LLC (Operator No. 078050) seeking to be named the operator of record for the Mandy (18420) Lease, All Wells, Ozona, NE. (Canyon 7520) Field, Schleicher County, Texas; District 7C.
- 33. OG-22-00011259: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel's Enforcement Section of the dual signature P-4 application of Bob Hughes Oil Co. LLC (Operator No. 078050) seeking to be named the operator of record for the Modell (18401) Lease, Well No. 1, Ozona, NE. (Canyon 7520) Field, Schleicher County, Texas; District 7C.
- 34. OG-22-00011260: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel's Enforcement Section of the dual signature P-4 application of Bob Hughes Oil Co. LLC (Operator No. 078050) seeking to be named the operator of record for the Parmer SWD (18687) Lease, Well No. 1, Geneva (Ellenburger) Field, Schleicher County, Texas; District 7C.
- 35. OG-22-00011261: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel's Enforcement Section of the dual signature P-4 application of Bob Hughes Oil Co. LLC (Operator No. 078050) seeking to be named the operator of record for the Shelbylynn (18631) Lease, Well No. 1412, Ozona, NE. (Canyon 7520) Field, Schleicher County, Texas; District 7C.
- 36. OG-22-00011262: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel's Enforcement Section of the dual signature P-4 application of Bob Hughes Oil Co. LLC (Operator No. 078050) seeking to be named the operator of record for the Tracy (18478) Lease, All Wells, Ozona, NE. (Canyon 7520) Field, Schleicher County, Texas; District 7C.
- 37. O&G Case No. 00012670: Kinder Morgan Production Company for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for SACROC Unit (#03137), Kelly-Snyder (48583 001) Field, Scurry County, Texas.
- 38. O&G Case No. 00012671: Kinder Morgan Production Company for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Goldsmith/Landreth/San Andres/Unit (#17491), Goldsmith (35652 001) Field, Ector County, Texas.
- 39. O&G Case No. 00012756: EOG Resources, Inc., for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Eagle Ford Shale Formation, Eagleville (Eagleford-1) Field, Gonzales County, Texas.
- 40. O&G Case No. 00012931: EOG Resources, Inc., for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Eagle Ford Shale Formation, Eagleville (Eagleford-1) Field, Gonzales County, Texas.

- 41. O&G Case No. 00012876: SM Energy Company, for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Austin Chalk Formation, Lorenzo (Austin Chalk) Field, Webb County, Texas.
- 42. O&G Case No. 00012837: Application of Bosque Texas Oil LLC to have the temporary field rules for the Ruppel (Woodword) (78953800) Field, Ward and Winkler Counties, District 08, Texas made permanent pursuant to 16 TAC §3.43.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS (22 items; numbers 43 - 64)

- 43. O&G 00006149: Enforcement action against Wrage Energy Services LLC (Operator No. 942628) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Boyer Curry & Seales "D" (7C-08838) Lease, Well No. 1, R. L. G. (Canyon, Lower) Field, Tom Green County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2).
- 44. O&G 00008820: Enforcement action against Blue Oil, Inc. (Operator No. 076765) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Taylor "A" (7B-30822) Lease, Well No. 2, Richard D. Raughton (Ellen.) Field, Callahan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 45. O&G 00009089: Enforcement action against Ramussen, Tom (Operator No. 693740) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Harrell, T. B. (7C-14119) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Reagan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.17(a).
- 46. O&G 00009310: Enforcement action against Big Star LLC (Operator No. 070443) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the TX American Syndicate St B 212 (08-46554) Lease, Well No. 1H, Wolfbone (Trend Area) Field, Pecos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(IV), 3.14(d)(1), and 3.14(d)(12).
- 47. O&G 00009314: Enforcement action against Mosaic Oil LLC (Operator No. 589978) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Agurrie A (7B-30931) Lease, Well No. 5, Strawn, NW. (Marble Falls) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 48. O&G 00009571: Enforcement action against Evergreen Operating Co., LTD. (Operator No. 256491) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Hilliard, E. L. (06-02859) Lease, Well No. 1H, Panola Field, Harrison County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.98(d).
- 49. O&G 00009682: Enforcement action against Arkoma Prod Co of Texas, Inc. (Operator No. 030808) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Teinert Lease, Well No. 2 (Drilling Permit No. 496111), Wildcat Field, Fayette County, Texas, District No. 03. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.16(b).

- 50. O&G 00009685: Enforcement action against Hitex Resources, LP (Operator No. 390521) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Halsell, Paul (09-30092) Lease, Well No. 1, Wildcat Field, Foard County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 51. O&G 00009687: Enforcement action against Denteco Oil Company LLC (Operator No. 215939) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Holland (09-31410) Lease, Well No. 1H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Montague County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.17(a).
- 52. O&G 00009987: Enforcement action against Restoration Energy LLC (Operator No. 703470) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Whittenburg -A- (10-02237) Lease, Well Nos. 2, 3, 4, 5, 6W, 7, and 8, Panhandle Hutchinson County Fld. Field, Hutchinson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 53. O&G 00009990: Enforcement action against Evergreen Operating Co., LTD (Operator No. 256491) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Wastex Co., Inc. Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 06-069751), Waskom (Blossom) Field, Harrison County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 54. PSE 00009181: Enforcement action against City of Sabinal (Company ID No. 0328) for Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the System of Company ID 0328, Uvalde County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.209 and 49 CFR 192.1007(e).
- 55. PSE 00009377: Enforcement action against 4301 Weber Street, LLC (Company ID No. 4962) for Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the Northwood Apartments System (System ID No. 964226), Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§8.51(b) and 8.201(c)(1).
- 56. PSE 00009383: Enforcement action against City of Iraan (Company ID No. 0209) for Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the System of Company ID 0209 (System ID No. 020963), Pecos County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 191.11(a).
- 57. PSE 00009396: Enforcement action against Presidio Flats Apartments (Company ID No. 9714) for Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the System of Company ID 9714 (System ID No. 966314), Travis County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§8.51(b) and 8.201(c)(1).
- 58. Damage Prevention 00010957 (TDRF Docket No. 066988): Enforcement action against BBG Services for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 15401 Palmira, Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).
- 59. Damage Prevention 00010963 (TDRF Docket No. 068279): Enforcement action against BBG Services for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 6869 Yorktown, Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).

- 60. Damage Prevention 00010964 (TDRF Docket No. 069015): Enforcement action against BBG Services for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 7805 Superman, Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).
- 61. Damage Prevention 00010965 (TDRF Docket No. 064182): Enforcement action against BBG Services for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 7830 Krypton, Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).
- 62. Damage Prevention 00010966 (TDRF Docket No. 064384): Enforcement action against BBG Services for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 7800 Krypton, Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).
- 63. Damage Prevention 00010967 (TDRF Docket No. 046932): Enforcement action against BBG Services for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 5410 Legends Dr., Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).
- 64. Damage Prevention 00010968 (TDRF Docket No. 050556): Enforcement action against BBG Services for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 7002 S. Staples, Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).

AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS (265 items; numbers 65 - 329)

- 65. O&G 00008454: Gasper Rice Resources, LTD. (Operator No. 297089) enforcement action regarding Bruce (03-18580) Lease, Well No. 3, Alta Loma, NE. (Lower Andreau) Field, Galveston County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 66. O&G 00008456: Gasper Rice Resources, LTD. (Operator No. 297089) enforcement action regarding Bruce (03-19073) Lease, Well No. 2, Alta Loma, NE. (U. MDL. Andrau) Field, Galveston County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 67. O&G 00008711: Rollo Resources, LLC (Operator No. 726791) enforcement action regarding Stephens "A" Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 7B-083619), Buckner (Strawn) Field, Parker County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 68. O&G 00005890: Leexus Oil LLC (Operator No. 495350) enforcement action regarding Lois (03-13360) Lease, Well No. 1, Giddings (Austin Chalk-3) Field, and Bernice Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 03-284738), Giddings (Austin Chalk, Gas) Field, Fayette County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(b), 3.8(d)(1), 3.20(a)(1), 3.20(a)(2), and 3.21(j).

- 69. O&G 00006425: Mosaic Midland LLC (Operator No. 589977) enforcement action regarding Wooley (7C-00899) Lease, Well Nos. 4, 6, 7, 8, 9, 11, 13, 16, 19, 20, and 23, McCamey Field, Upton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2), 3.17(a), 3.20(a)(1), 3.22(b), and 3.36(c)(5)(B).
- 70. O&G 00007282: Bolt Fuel Oil Company, Inc. (Operator No. 081375) enforcement action regarding Pit Permit Nos. P011056A, P011056B, P011056C, and P011056D, Rusk County, Texas, District No. 06. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(6)(A).
- 71. O&G 00007585: Dirks Petroleum Company (Operator No. 220833) enforcement action regarding Koemel Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC ID No. 02-221538), Gamble Gully (Luling) Field, Live Oak County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 72. O&G 00007925: M2 Squared Operating, L.L.C. (Operator No. 519348) enforcement action regarding Sanger -A- (08-17183) Lease, Tank Battery, Crossett, North (Glorietta) Field, Crane County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).
- 73. O&G 00007932: Dartex Energy Corporation (Operator No. 201208) enforcement action regarding Booth (01-13027) Lease, Well No. 1, Nixon Field, Guadalupe County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 74. O&G 00008458: Gasper Rice Resources, LTD. (Operator No. 297089) enforcement action regarding Bruce Gas Unit Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 03-235323), Alta Loma, W. (Weiting A, Lower) Field, Galveston County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2).
- 75. O&G 00009609: Dodson Prairie Oil & Gas LLC (Operator No. 221932) enforcement action regarding Hinkson Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 7B-283083), Tank Battery, Long Ranch (Bend Congl.) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.21(i).
- 76. O&G 00009610: Dodson Prairie Oil & Gas LLC (Operator No. 221932) enforcement action regarding Ankenbauer Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 7B-169206), Tank Battery, Strawn, NW. (Marble Falls) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.3(3).
- 77. O&G 00009614: Dodson Prairie Oil & Gas LLC (Operator No. 221932) enforcement action regarding Hinkson Lease, Well No. 3 (RRC ID No. 7B-283083), Tank Battery, Strawn, NW. (Marble Falls) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 3.8(d)(1).
- 78. O&G 00009615: Dodson Prairie Oil & Gas LLC (Operator No. 221932) enforcement action regarding Hinkson Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 7B-283339), Tank Battery, Strawn, NW. (Marble Falls) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 3.8(d)(1).

- 79. O&G 00009718: Saxet Operating Co., Inc. (Operator No. 749525) enforcement action regarding Thompson, L.P. Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 03-097109), Madisonville (Sub-Clark, Gas) Field, Madison County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(6), 3.20(a)(1), and 3.20(a)(2).
- 80. O&G 00009916: Just Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 448220) enforcement action regarding Prideaux, H. O. (09-00261) Lease, Tank Battery, Archer County Regular Field, Archer County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(b) and 3.8(d)(1).
- 81. O&G 00009947: Maddox Operating (Operator No. 521101) enforcement action regarding Rumage -A- (09-18727) Lease, Well No. 1, Jack County Regular Field, Jack County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.5(a), and 3.16(b).
- 82. O&G 00010002: Walker Operating (I) (Operator No. 892027) enforcement action regarding Turbeville-Tidal (09-00540) Lease, Well Nos. 36, 47, and 50R, Archer County Regular Field, Archer County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.46(a) and 3.73(i).
- 83. O&G 00010192: Walsh & Watts, Inc. (Operator No. 895060) enforcement action regarding Loving -B- Fee (08-11537) Lease, Well No. 4, Grice (Delaware) Field, Loving County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.46(g)(2).
- 84. O&G 00010314: McDonnold Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 548163) enforcement action regarding Naniq (8A-68156) Lease, Tank Battery, Seminole, Southwest (Devonian) Field, Gains County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).
- 85. O&G 00010331: Proline Energy Resources Inc (Operator No. 681327) enforcement action regarding McNeese, A. G. (03-12625) Lease, Well No. 5, Caldwell (Austin Chalk) Field, Burleson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).
- 86. O&G 00010452: Muleshoe Crude, LP (Operator No. 593035) enforcement action regarding Saltwater Partners (08-45195) Lease, Well No. 1, Brazos (San Andres) Field, Midland County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.20(a)(1).
- 87. O&G 00010898: Muirfield Exploration, Ltd. (Operator No. 593025) enforcement action regarding Keeton (09-34098) Lease, Well Nos. 11 and 12, Keeton (Bennett Sand) Field, Clay County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.5(a) and 3.13(b)(1)(B)(i).
- 88. O&G 00010953: King Operating Corporation (Operator No. 465296) enforcement action regarding Jones, W.L. (03-23994) Lease, Well No. 1, Goose Creek Field, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i).
- 89. O&G 00011087: Lewis Petro Properties, Inc. (Operator No. 499978) enforcement action regarding Voyles 461 Lease, Well No. 1 (Drilling Permit No. 617018), Wildcat Field, Jack County, Texas, District No. 09. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.5(a), and 3.16(b).

- 90. O&G 00011099: Mayjac I, LLC (Operator No. 536431) enforcement action regarding Yegua Hills Development Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 03-101168), Big -A- Taylor Field, Burleson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i).
- 91. O&G 00011320: Independence Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 423659) enforcement action regarding Caldwell Co. Salt Flat Reclamation Facility, Permit No. R9 01-1810, Caldwell County, Texas, District No. 01. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.8(d)(2).
- 92. LP-Gas 00011475: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding 7-Eleven #35758, 1065 Cross Timbers, Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.
- 93. LP-Gas 00011711: Elgin General Store LLC (License No. 29200) enforcement action regarding Elgin General Store LLC, 1155 Dildy Dr., Elgin, Bastrop County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code §113.081(a)(4).
- 94. LP-Gas 00011782: Webberville Propane Inc (License No. 06517) enforcement action regarding Elgin General Store LLC, 1155 Dildy Dr., Elgin, Bastrop County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§9.4(d)(2), 9.132, and 9.135.
- 95. PSE 00012215: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Division (Operator No. 036592) enforcement action regarding 16 Texas Administrative Code §7.45(1) in Tarrant, Dallas, Ellis, Denton, and Williamson Counties, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §7.45(1).
- 96. CID 00010318: CH4 Energy Six, LLC., (Operator No. 142193) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
- 97. CID 00010371: Cross Winds Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 190317) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
- 98. CID 00010377: Headwaters Energy Partners, LLC (Operator No. 370086) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
- 99. CID 00010474: Adami Compressor Service (Operator No. 003974) enforcement action regarding enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
- 100. CID 00010509: Bowles Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 084097) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
- 101. CID 00010653: Megg, L.P. (Operator No. 559350) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.

- 102. CID 00012499: Chisos Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 149441) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.66.
- 103. CID 00012550: Choya Operating, LLC (Operator No. 120476) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.66.
- 104. CID 00012552: Western Disposal Systems, Inc. (Operator No. 911878) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.66.
- 105. Damage Prevention 071450: IES Residential enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 933 Utica (Dover), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
- 106. Damage Prevention 073910: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12101 Galleon Point Dr., Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.
- 107. Damage Prevention 073911: Premier Pools & Spas enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 38 N. Whistling Swan Pl., Spring, Harris County, Texas.
- 108. Damage Prevention 074848: Grimes Irrigation & Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(c) and 18.4(a), at Bain Place (Amhurst), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
- 109. Damage Prevention 075023: Le Myers enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1600 Blk. Georgia Ave., Deer Park, Harris County, Texas.
- 110. Damage Prevention 075157: City of Sherman enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 519 E. Carter (E. St.), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.
- 111. Damage Prevention 075240: City of Port Arthur enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3748 6th Ave. (37th), Port Arthur, Jefferson County, Texas.
- 112. Damage Prevention 075270: City of Conroe enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5022 Dorbrandt Dr., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 113. Damage Prevention 075801: Illuminated Telecom enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 3 Marissa Ct. (Heritage Blvd.), Texarkana, Bowie County, Texas.
- 114. Damage Prevention 075888: JB Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1482 CR 398 (Lottie Ln.), Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas.
- 115. Damage Prevention 075892: Motive Infrastructure Solutions enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5101 S. Pleasant Valley Rd. (Teri Rd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

- 116. Damage Prevention 075916: Templar Electric, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 18604 Tembec Dr., New Caney, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 117. Damage Prevention 075935: Valdizon Underground Fiber Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2 Quiet Peace Pl. (Rush Haven Dr.), The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 118. Damage Prevention 076025: Bluestem Outdoor Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 4606 Amesbury Dr. (Sandhurst Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 119. Damage Prevention 076049: Bison Fence, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2607 Westward Hill Dr., Fresno, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 120. Damage Prevention 076186: IFM Restoration, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 3609 Grady St. (Banbury Dr.), Forest Hill, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 121. Damage Prevention 076302: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.5(a), at 12324 Hwy. 155 (Old Noonday Rd.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
- 122. Damage Prevention 076488: La Banda Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 441 Canal St. (E. Quinlan Pkwy.), Quinlan, Hunt County, Texas.
- 123. Damage Prevention 076498: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5329 Summer Shade Ln. (Claire Ln.), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.
- 124. Damage Prevention 076569: Texas Express Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2011 Stella Pines (Theis), Tomball, Harris County, Texas.
- 125. Damage Prevention 076579: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12084 IH 69 (Wilshire Dr.), New Caney, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 126. Damage Prevention 076704: Commercial Fence Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 16275 Tomball Pkwy., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 127. Damage Prevention 076708: Martinez Paving Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1301 Sambar Loop (Dark Horn Dr.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
- 128. Damage Prevention 076748: T Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 815 Becker St. #3, Channelview, Harris County, Texas.
- 129. Damage Prevention 076751: Texas State Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1920 Black Brush Dr. (Bandeirista Dr.), Royse City, Rockwall County, Texas.

- 130. Damage Prevention 076836: Tex Style Fence enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 2702 Country Ln., Katy, Waller County, Texas.
- 131. Damage Prevention 076855: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6917 Hurst St. (Estacado Ln.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
- 132. Damage Prevention 076868: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1317 N. Broadway Ave., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
- 133. Damage Prevention 076884: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7625 Lake Bolsena (Grand Lake Dr.), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
- 134. Damage Prevention 076906: T Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 209 Joyce St. (Tanglewood Ave.), West Orange, Orange County, Texas.
- 135. Damage Prevention 076909: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 23731 Celeste Fig Dr., Katy, Harris County, Texas.
- 136. Damage Prevention 076924: P M Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1157 Port St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 137. Damage Prevention 076951: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 720 Betty Anne Ln., Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.
- 138. Damage Prevention 076976: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13700 Blk. Foxmoor Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 139. Damage Prevention 077006: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at McKinney St (Bus. 78), Farmersville, Collin County, Texas.
- 140. Damage Prevention 077034: City of Fort Worth Water Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2820 Ave. K (McKenzie St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 141. Damage Prevention 077056: City of Fort Worth Water Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 3320 S. Grove (E. Shaw), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 142. Damage Prevention 077062: Linepro Energy enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 3006 Rosedale St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 143. Damage Prevention 077065: Venus Construction Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2916 Louise St. (Craig), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 144. Damage Prevention 077099: Kik Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 208 Molina St. (Manor Way), Sunnyvale, Dallas County, Texas.

- 145. Damage Prevention 077117: American Utility Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 8109 Lost Ln., Dickinson, Galveston County, Texas.
- 146. Damage Prevention 077134: Inframark enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 3115 Williams Cir., Katy, Harris County, Texas.
- 147. Damage Prevention 077162: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 8400 Boone Rd. (Beechnut St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 148. Damage Prevention 077358: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3201 Vista Del Pueblo Dr. (Todd Dr.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
- 149. Damage Prevention 077371: City of Waco enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at N. 4th (Indiana), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
- 150. Damage Prevention 077390: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 3739 Constitution Dr. (W. Crossland Blvd.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.
- 151. Damage Prevention 077413: BFK Communication Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at Congressional (Torey Pines), Red Oak, Ellis County, Texas.
- 152. Damage Prevention 077456: Cruztec Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 4406 Hall Park Dr. (Fairdale Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 153. Damage Prevention 077460: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 1714 Carla Ave. (Camelot), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 154. Damage Prevention 077482: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10805 N. St. (Pine St.), Nacogdoches, Nacogdoches County, Texas.
- 155. Damage Prevention 077488: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5324 Camerford Ct. (Coral Trial Dr.), Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas.
- 156. Damage Prevention 077505: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 39 Harmony Hollow Ct., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 157. Damage Prevention 077528: La Banda Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 301 E. Moore Ave. (N. Virginia St.), Terrell, Kaufman County, Texas.
- 158. Damage Prevention 077534: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12406 Broken Pine Ln., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
- 159. Damage Prevention 077538: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6914 King Jalil Ct. (Sir Greg Dr.), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.

- 160. Damage Prevention 077553: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4955 S. Jackson Rd. (Alberta Rd.), Edinburg, Hidalgo County, Texas.
- 161. Damage Prevention 077556: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11811 St. Augustine Dr., Mont Belvieu, Liberty County, Texas.
- 162. Damage Prevention 077558: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 225 S. Front St., Freeport, Brazoria County, Texas.
- 163. Damage Prevention 077566: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7514 Cannes (St. Denis), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
- 164. Damage Prevention 077571: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5418 Old Lodge Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 165. Damage Prevention 077572: City of Fort Stockton Water Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 809 N. Sherer (Texas), Fort Stockton, Pecos County, Texas.
- 166. Damage Prevention 077574: City of Fort Stockton Water Dept. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 809 N. Sherer (Texas), Fort Stockton, Pecos County, Texas.
- 167. Damage Prevention 077625: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 116 S. Laguna Pointe Dr., League City, Galveston County, Texas.
- 168. Damage Prevention 077645: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3321 Danville Dr., Kilgore, Gregg County, Texas.
- 169. Damage Prevention 077648: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 19407 Elmtree Estates Dr., Katy, Harris County, Texas.
- 170. Damage Prevention 077652: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1225 Avondale (Ashford), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
- 171. Damage Prevention 077654: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6805 Ralston St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 172. Damage Prevention 077659: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.5(a), at 801 E. 8th Ave. (Maple Ave.), Dalhart, Dallam County, Texas.
- 173. Damage Prevention 077674: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 919 FM 2680, Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas.
- 174. Damage Prevention 077677: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3725 Petaluma Dr. (N. Lakeshore), Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas.

- 175. Damage Prevention 077678: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6107 Anthony Ln. (Bailey Rd.), Sachse, Dallas County, Texas.
- 176. Damage Prevention 077679: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6733 Branch Creek Dr. (Fall Meadow), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 177. Damage Prevention 077681: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 200 Bursey Rd. (Whitley Rd.), Watauga, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 178. Damage Prevention 077697: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 619 N. Patrick (Travis), Dublin, Erath County, Texas.
- 179. Damage Prevention 077701: Flowtx enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 742 Singing Creek (Sonata Canyon), Spring Branch, Comal County, Texas.
- 180. Damage Prevention 077702: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 106 Primrose Ct., Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas.
- 181. Damage Prevention 077709: Kevin Loudamy Concrete Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1434 Vanderbilt, Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
- 182. Damage Prevention 077712: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4525 Fairgate Dr. (Mark Ln.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
- 183. Damage Prevention 077713: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1019 E. Jefferson Ave. (New York Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 184. Damage Prevention 077715: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 720 E. 2nd St., Elgin, Bastrop County, Texas.
- 185. Damage Prevention 077718: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 807 S.W. Ave. (S.W. 7th St.), Andrews, Andrews County, Texas.
- 186. Damage Prevention 077722: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 845 Wilmott Dr. (Redgrave), Fort Worth, Denton County, Texas.
- 187. Damage Prevention 077726: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2223 W. Winton Terrace (Westcott Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 188. Damage Prevention 077730: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4301 New Orleans (Waco St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 189. Damage Prevention 077738: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 335 Andover Ln. (Euclide Ln.), Uhland, Hays County, Texas.

- 190. Damage Prevention 077740: Bravo Excavation and Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 534 Hunt Ln. (Ingram Rd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 191. Damage Prevention 077741: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 112 Laurel Springs Dr. (Weatherstone), DeSoto, Dallas County, Texas.
- 192. Damage Prevention 077742: All Texas Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at Holcomb Rd. (Lake June Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 193. Damage Prevention 077744: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Sante Fe Trl. (Dove), Grapevine, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 194. Damage Prevention 077753: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2200 Crouch Rd. (Patrol Way), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 195. Damage Prevention 077757: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3717 Hillwood Way (Wimbleton Dr.), Bedford, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 196. Damage Prevention 077764: Sun George Contracting enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1721 Saratoga (Greenwood), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
- 197. Damage Prevention 077767: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 800 Woodcrest Dr., Friendswood, Galveston County, Texas.
- 198. Damage Prevention 077770: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1353 Green Hills Ct. (W. Danieldale Rd.), Duncanville, Dallas County, Texas.
- 199. Damage Prevention 077773: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 602 W. Church St. (N.W. 6th St.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.
- 200. Damage Prevention 077774: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1500 Cumberland Dr. (W. Wintergreen Rd.), Cedar Hill, Dallas County, Texas.
- 201. Damage Prevention 077775: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 400 S. Beckley Ave. (Centre St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 202. Damage Prevention 077776: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3324 Rosedale (Hillcrest), University Park, Dallas County, Texas.
- 203. Damage Prevention 077777: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8 Sonora Dr. (Village Trl.), Trophy Club, Denton County, Texas.

- 204. Damage Prevention 077778: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 803 N. Hwy. 110 (Lilly Rd.), Whitehouse, Smith County, Texas.
- 205. Damage Prevention 077779: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6307 Sparrows Glen Ln., Spring, Harris County, Texas.
- 206. Damage Prevention 077782: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at N. Lutterloh (Mills), Gatesville, Coryell County, Texas.
- 207. Damage Prevention 077784: Edwin Funez enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2882 Brogan Creek, New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.
- 208. Damage Prevention 077787: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 19900 Jasperwood Cir., Katy, Harris County, Texas.
- 209. Damage Prevention 077789: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 15011 Park Creek Ct., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 210. Damage Prevention 077790: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9200 Blk. Reid Lake Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 211. Damage Prevention 077791: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5600 Blk. Hollister, Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 212. Damage Prevention 077803: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1105 Gillette St. (Robin St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 213. Damage Prevention 077805: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7305 Whispering Pines Dr. (La Sobrina Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 214. Damage Prevention 077807: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10018 Spring Rapid Way, Tomball, Harris County, Texas.
- 215. Damage Prevention 077808: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5506 Crooms St. (Detering St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 216. Damage Prevention 077809: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 308 N. Colorado Dr. (W. Maple St.), Celina, Collin County, Texas.
- 217. Damage Prevention 077810: HTI Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at N. Valderas St. (N. Plantation Dr.), Angleton, Brazoria County, Texas.
- 218. Damage Prevention 077817: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3603 Billingsley (Vollingsworth), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

- 219. Damage Prevention 077820: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1809 Kensington (Valley View Ln.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
- 220. Damage Prevention 077822: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at N. Forest Gate (Sterling Ridge Dr.), The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 221. Damage Prevention 077827: Housley Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1902 La Follette (Lowrie), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
- 222. Damage Prevention 077831: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 21423 Barcarole Dr. (Lockgate Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.
- 223. Damage Prevention 077839: DNT Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g) and 18.11(b), at Redwing (Oakland), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 224. Damage Prevention 077840: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 2530 E. Shady Grove Rd. (E. Irving Blvd.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
- 225. Damage Prevention 077843: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1111 California (Waco St.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
- 226. Damage Prevention 077844: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11573 Gingerland Dr., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 227. Damage Prevention 077845: City of Abilene Water Distribution enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 810 Nun Ct. (Clarks Rd.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
- 228. Damage Prevention 077846: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6948 Custer Rd. (Legacy Dr.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.
- 229. Damage Prevention 077847: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 630 Rivercrest Blvd. (Greenville), Allen, Collin County, Texas.
- 230. Damage Prevention 077848: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 619 E. 25th St. (Blum St.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
- 231. Damage Prevention 077849: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3409 Hardrock Rd. (Jelmak), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.
- 232. Damage Prevention 077853: Mustang Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 172 Manzanita Dr. (Sabino Dr.), Buda, Hays County, Texas.
- 233. Damage Prevention 077854: City of Whitesboro enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 322 Trollinger (N. Ave.), Whitesboro, Grayson County, Texas.

- 234. Damage Prevention 077856: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 68 Woodhaven Wood Dr. (Summer Sprig Rd.), The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 235. Damage Prevention 077858: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7502 St. Louis St. (Richcreek Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 236. Damage Prevention 077866: Primoris enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4910 Teasley Ln. (Hickory Creek Rd.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
- 237. Damage Prevention 077867: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1940 Cabrera (Marbella Vista), Leander, Williamson County, Texas.
- 238. Damage Prevention 077869: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 315 Gates St. (S. 3rd St.), Bonham, Fannin County, Texas.
- 239. Damage Prevention 077870: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3820 Atlas (Hercules Ln.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
- 240. Damage Prevention 077871: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 3308 Twin Diamond Ct. (S. Echo Trl.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.
- 241. Damage Prevention 077875: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4906 Mountain Fork, Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 242. Damage Prevention 077876: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 441 Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd. (Wyatt St.), Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.
- 243. Damage Prevention 077878: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 832 Dennis Dr. (Pleasant Run), DeSoto, Dallas County, Texas.
- 244. Damage Prevention 077879: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 308 Glen Ave. (Alamo), Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas.
- 245. Damage Prevention 077880: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 2 Box Turtle Ln., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 246. Damage Prevention 077881: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 725 S. Leggett Dr. (S. 7th St.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
- 247. Damage Prevention 077883: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1500 Magnolia (Red Wing Dr.), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.

- 248. Damage Prevention 077887: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1505 N. Bois D Arc Ave., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
- 249. Damage Prevention 077892: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 304 Wanda Dr., Winnsboro, Wood County, Texas.
- 250. Damage Prevention 077895: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7107 Glen Rosa Dr., Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 251. Damage Prevention 077898: HZ Paving Construction enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 2723 S. Ewing Ave. (E. Saner Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 252. Damage Prevention 077901: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5829 Berkley Dr. (Hunters Glen), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
- 253. Damage Prevention 077902: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Sante Fe Trl. (Autumn Ridge), Grapevine, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 254. Damage Prevention 077903: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2433 Parkside Ave. (N. Story Rd.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
- 255. Damage Prevention 077909: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 242 Henry St. (N. Hamilton Ave.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 256. Damage Prevention 077912: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1826 S. Sneed Ave., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
- 257. Damage Prevention 077915: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2523 Fox Water Dr., Spring, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 258. Damage Prevention 077920: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1507 Rainbow Bnd. (A Ln.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 259. Damage Prevention 077926: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3914 Aguanieve Dr., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
- 260. Damage Prevention 077927: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8921 Harlem Rd. (W. Airport Blvd.), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 261. Damage Prevention 077929: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7307 Inspiration Dr. (Pecan Brook Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 262. Damage Prevention 077930: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 9550 Bissonnet (Country Creek), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 263. Damage Prevention 077934: Primoris enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Frying Pan Dr. (Gypsum Dr.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.

- 264. Damage Prevention 077936: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 30306 Stoney Plain Dr., Spring, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 265. Damage Prevention 077940: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14718 Cedar Point Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 266. Damage Prevention 077942: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 404 E. Alexander Ln. (Dunaway Dr.), Euless, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 267. Damage Prevention 077943: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 2907 Blue Sky St. (Haynes St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 268. Damage Prevention 077945: Great Southwestern enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at Pagosa Springs Dr. (Thickham Bnd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 269. Damage Prevention 077946: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1909 Harvard (Irving Blvd.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
- 270. Damage Prevention 077952: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2822 Silver St. (Beauchamp), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas.
- 271. Damage Prevention 077955: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13429 N. Summerchase Cir., Willis, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 272. Damage Prevention 077956: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 1368 Green Hills Ct. (Green Hills Rd.), Duncanville, Dallas County, Texas.
- 273. Damage Prevention 077962: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 210 S. Greenville St. (Witt St.), Wolfe City, Hunt County, Texas.
- 274. Damage Prevention 077964: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 105 Wyatt St. (Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd.), Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.
- 275. Damage Prevention 077966: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5505 Lea Crest Ln. (N. Hill), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 276. Damage Prevention 077976: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1609 Carla (Allen), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 277. Damage Prevention 077981: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3006 Voltaire Blvd. (Eldorado), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
- 278. Damage Prevention 077985: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. Mulberry St. (S. Welch), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

- 279. Damage Prevention 077999: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2502 Cayenne Dr. (Voltaire), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
- 280. Damage Prevention 078007: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 603 N. Bailey St. (W. Michigan), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.
- 281. Damage Prevention 078011: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 1933 Park (N. 20th), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
- 282. Damage Prevention 078020: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10563 Pagewood Dr. (Berry Knowll Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 283. Damage Prevention 078030: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 830 W. Ave. Y (Foster Rd.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
- 284. Damage Prevention 078032: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 919 W. Chestnut St. (Bernard St.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
- 285. Damage Prevention 078033: Maverick of Texas Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 800 Quintana Rd. (Harmon), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 286. Damage Prevention 078042: Casa Mechanical Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 208 Riverhill Cv. (Stone Canyon Dr.), Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas.
- 287. Damage Prevention 078046: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1401 Jerome St. (W. Morphy), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 288. Damage Prevention 078047: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 876 Rolling Meadow Dr. (Bentley Dr.), Lavon, Collin County, Texas.
- 289. Damage Prevention 078059: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1701 Kensington Ln. (Dryden), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
- 290. Damage Prevention 078062: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1230 S. High St. (Avalon), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.
- 291. Damage Prevention 078067: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2732 Stonepointe (Eldorado), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
- 292. Damage Prevention 078072: DNT Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Deidehban (Inverness), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

- 293. Damage Prevention 078073: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 424 Shady Shores (Dalton Dr.), Shady Shores, Denton County, Texas.
- 294. Damage Prevention 078076: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. 12th St. (S. Wood St.), Ferris, Ellis County, Texas.
- 295. Damage Prevention 078079: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5509 Glenscape Cir. (Park Vista Rd.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.
- 296. Damage Prevention 078082: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8309 Fawn Creek (Bristolwood Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 297. Damage Prevention 078098: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 508 E. Neches St. (Crockett Rd.), Palestine, Anderson County, Texas.
- 298. Damage Prevention 078110: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1001 E. FM 2410 (Verna Lee Dr.), Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas.
- 299. Damage Prevention 078111: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2405 Sylvan Dr. (Guildford St.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
- 300. Damage Prevention 078112: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3116 Ruby St. (Saphire St.), Bedford, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 301. Damage Prevention 078116: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 400 7th St. (Ave. F), Meridian, Bosque County, Texas.
- 302. Damage Prevention 078117: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1455 W. Trinity Mills Rd. (Blanton), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.
- 303. Damage Prevention 078123: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2500 W. Arkansas Ln. (S. Bowen Rd.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 304. Damage Prevention 078125: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6th (Poplar), Bonham, Fannin County, Texas.
- 305. Damage Prevention 078127: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 804 W. 7th St. (Pafford Ave.), Justin, Denton County, Texas.
- 306. Damage Prevention 078130: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2805 Rosebud Ln. (Pine Park Dr.), Richland Hills, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 307. Damage Prevention 078134: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 315 W. Congress St. (Bolivar), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
- 308. Damage Prevention 078137: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 18009 Regis Dr. (Justeford Dr.), Pflugerville, Travis County, Texas.

- 309. Damage Prevention 078138: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 422 Ave. I (E. 11th St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 310. Damage Prevention 078139: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6000 S. Hwy. 183 (Colton Rd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 311. Damage Prevention 078140: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2218 Riverview St. (Robert T. Martinez St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 312. Damage Prevention 078145: Irby Construction Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3906 Greenway Dr. (Towngate Dr.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
- 313. Damage Prevention 078147: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 820 W. Wintergreen Rd. (S. Westmoreland), DeSoto, Dallas County, Texas.
- 314. Damage Prevention 078148: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1901 E. Wells Branch Pkwy. (Immanuel), Pflugerville, Williamson County, Texas.
- 315. Damage Prevention 078151: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 103 E. Henderson (Hill), Itasca, Hill County, Texas.
- 316. Damage Prevention 078153: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2824 Evening Side Dr. (Lafferty Ln.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 317. Damage Prevention 078157: MP Technologies, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(c), at 3005 Twinleaf Dr., League City, Galveston County, Texas.
- 318. Damage Prevention 078161: MP Technologies, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(c), at 6015 Riverview Way, Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 319. Damage Prevention 078166: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6411 Canyon Lake Dr. (Lake Bluff Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 320. Damage Prevention 078188: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1114 Morales (N. Colorado St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 321. Damage Prevention 078202: Zochnet enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1006 N. Gray St. (Timber Ln.), Caldwell, Burleson County, Texas.
- 322. Damage Prevention 078209: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4819 Carmel Pl. (Glade Rd.), Colleyville, Tarrant County, Texas.

- 323. Damage Prevention 078213: Excel 4 Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1000 Powell Rd. (Powell Dr.), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.
- 324. Damage Prevention 078246: Sigma Signs & Printing, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 2664 FM 407 (Neely Rd.), Bartonville, Denton County, Texas.
- 325. Damage Prevention 078263: D & W Contractors enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 902 S. 8th St., La Porte, Harris County, Texas.
- 326. Damage Prevention 078264: Targa Pl Mid-cont Westtex, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR 3113 (CR 3201), Stanton, Martin County, Texas.
- 327. Damage Prevention 078298: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 707 N. St. Marys (Navarro St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 328. Damage Prevention 078374: Victory Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at (Berryville), Leander, Williamson County, Texas.
- 329. Damage Prevention 078402: Green Plains Design enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 7400 Helium Rd. (Arden Rd.), Amarillo, Randall County, Texas.

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

OPERATIONS

330. Approval of certain agency contracts pursuant to the Commission's Delegation of Authority.

PUBLIC INPUT

331. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

332. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. The Commission may reconvene following Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code §551.102.